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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W

WASHING TON,.C. 20463

March 6, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Larry Dunigan, President
Holiday Home Health Care Community
1201 West Buena Vista Road
Evansville, Ind. 47710

RE: MUR 893

Dear 14r. Dunigan:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter.

In taking this action, the Commr~ission reminds you that
a corporate contribution in connection with a Federal election
is a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b and that civil penalties may
be assessed in such matters. In August, 1978, the Commission
determined that even if such contributions are refunded,
civil penalties would be assessed against violators after
that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

BY:

CIT~rles 1,f. te
Associate General Counsel

0



BEFORE T1HE FERAI ELECTICNI CXXNMISSICt4

In the Matter of)
) 143R893

Maxfield for Congress Ccminittee)
Holiday Health Carem

C17- I, Marjorie W. Emmuons, Secretary to the Federal Election

N Cbimission, certify that on March 1, 1979, the Cawiission determined

by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the recamendation of the General Counsel

to take no further action against Holiday Health Care, sendi the

notification letter attached to the General Counsel's Report signed

-- February 1, 1979, andi close the file in this matter.

Attest:

Date joiW.Emn
Secretary to the Ccimiission



FEDERAL ELECTION, COMMISSION
13125 K ISTRE~ET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W.* EMONS 7 ' 7
FEBRUARY 7, 1979

OBJECTIONS - MUR 893 -General Counsel's
Report dated.1-29-79; stgned
2?-1-79; Received-,in OCS'2-1-79,,
3:53

The above-named document was circulated on a

48 hour vote basis at 3:00, February 2, 1979.

Cormmissioners Tiernan and Springer have submitted

objections to MUR 893 thereby placing the matter on the

Executive Session Agenda for February 15, 1979.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
January 29, 1979 

9FBI P:5

In the Matter of)

Maxfield for Congress Committee ) MUR 893
Holiday Health Care)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

A review of the 10 day pre-primary election report filed by the

Maxfield for Congress Committee ("the Committee") revealed a $250

contribution from Holiday Health Care, a corporation, in violation

of 2 U.S.C. S441b(a).

EVIDENCE

C The committee refunded the corporate contribution after

CT receiving a surface violation notification on November 1, 1978.

On January 10, 1979, the Commission voted to take no further action

against the Committee based on the fact that it had received the

contribution prior to August 1978 and had returned it. on that

same date, the Commission found reason to believe that Holiday

Health Care violated 2 U.S.C. §441b. The corporation responded by

stating that the contribution was made without the knowledge that

it was in violation of the Act.

ANALYSIS

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. §441b, corporations are prohibited

from making contributions in connection with federal elections.

Due to the fact that the corporation has now been notified of the
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provisions of S44lb, the transaction took place prior to August, 1978,

and the $250 contribution has been refunded by the committee, it is

recommnended that no further action be taken against Holiday Health

Care.

RECOMMENDATION

Take no further action against Holiday Health Care, send

attached notification letter, and close file.

I

~46i~e)
ate William C.,-Oldaker
General Counsel

Attached

Notification letter

te



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
7(7 1325 K SIRE E N.W

% 4 WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
S 0*s

CERTIFIED MAIL,
RETURN RECEIPT' REQUESTED

Larry Dunigan, President
Holiday Home Health Care Community
1201 West Buena Vista Road
Evansville, Ind. 47710

RE: MUR 893

Dear Mr. Dunigan:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
against you and close its file in this matter.

In taking this action, the Commiission reminds you that
a corp~orate contribution in connection with a Federal election
is a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b and that civil penalties may
be assessed in such matters. In August, 1978, the Commission
determined that even if such contributions are refunded,
civil penalties would be assessed against violators after
that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

0
UTioQ

4

10111sq, 1-117,



January 19, 1979

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Canmission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 893

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

In reply to your letter which suggests that we were in
violation of ("the Act") 2 U.S.C., §441b (a), I submit the
following response: After deteriming that Mr. Maxfield's
views on many issues were haronious with our views, it was
detenmined that we would support this candidate for public
office by contributing to his canpaign. Without first
checking with our attorney, I thought that up to $1,000 was
allowable for contribution by a corporation. Please know
that this was an honest atterrpt to support a candidate and
was in no way intended to break or circumvent any law. The
ethics of this ccrrpany would never allow for such a breach,
either now or in the future, and certainly the $250 contri-
bution, even though coirparatively quite small, was never
expected to elicit any future favorable treatment, but
rather, only to support a candidate with which we agreed.

I ask that you believe this was an honest ristdke and
that all infortion in this letter is conplete and truthful.

Warmest perPr.egards,

Larry DunigPrsi 7h
Hobliday Honre Health Care Corinunity

LD/kb
cc. Morgan Maxfield

4. j

M"IRM T,



1201I W. Buena Vista

-1:Vlie, Indiana 47710

-

vIr . Wijlliam_( C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election ccrnission
1325 K< Street N.W.
Waishington, D.C. 20463

67
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

January 12, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
Holiday Home Health Care
1201 West Buena Vista Road
Evansville, Indiana 47710

4 RE: MUR 893

Dear Sir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
- of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal

Election Commission has found reason to believe that Holiday
- Home Health Care may have violated certain provisions of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as antended ("the Act").
Specifically, it appears that your organization violated 2 U.S.C.
S441b(a) by contributing $250 in July, 1978 to the Maxfield for
Congress Committee. Although we note that the Committee returned
this contribution to you on November 13, 1978, the Act was
violated when the contribution was originally made. We have
numbered this matter MUR 893.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned ito this matter, at 202/523-4058.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify~us in writing.

Sincere

William C. Oldaker
r7 General Counsel

SEDR &dr"i " RETURN TO" swc onl

1The following service is reQuested(ceko)
~ ~J t whomand date delivered
- to whom.date, and address of delivery.~

0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY
show to whom and date delivered

0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to wT, date, and address of delivery$

M (CONSULOSTMSTER FOR FEES)

z 2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO

~ RTILE DSc iPTION
m REGISTERED NO, C TIFIED NO ISRDN

M (NMI obtain sgaure Of addressee or aet

1 have received the article described above,

-SIGNATURE o Addressee AtOie gn

AT OF DELIVERY _

0+

F

7-1 1*- , - I-,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIR[ET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

January 12, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mrs. Ronald Clark, Treasurer
Maxfield for Congress Committtee '78
Rural Route #3
Kansas City, Missouri 63161

Re: MUR 893

Dear Mrs. Clark:

On =eee , 175 the Commission determined to take

no further action against your committee in connection with
your acceptance of a contribution from a corporation, Holiday
Health Care, which violated 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a). The Commission
made this determination based on the fact that your committee
refunded the illegal contribution on November 13, 1978; how-
ever, the Commission notified all candidates and committees
in August, 1978, that in the future, the Commission would
not only require that all corporate and labor contributions
be refunded, but that civil penalties would be assessed
against the contributor and recipient of such contributions.

Should you have any questions regrding this matter,
please call Suzanne Callahan at (202) 5-4058.

-erel

le2
Willi am C. Oldaker
General Counsel

L.. .



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 893

Maxfield for Congress)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmnons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 10,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the First

General Counsel's dated January 8, 1979, regarding the

above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against Maxfield
for Congress Committee. Send the letter
attached to the above-named report.

2. Find reason to believe that Holiday Health
Care violated 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a). Send the
letter attached to the above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Springer, McGarry, Harris, and Thomson.

Attest:

Mcretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1-8-79, 12:05
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1-8-79, 3:00
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0 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMiOION pcv~
CITPC'!7 C' TH~E

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT I

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR N 9JU P2
BY OGC TO COMMISSION_________ STAFF MEMBEIRT_______

SOURCE OF MUR: I NT E RNA L LY GE NE RA TE D

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Maxfield for Congress

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 u.S.C. S441b

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Maxfield for Congress

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

A review of the 10 day pre-primary election report filed by theMaxfield for Congress Committee ("the Committee") revealed a $250contribution from Holiday Health Care, a corporation, in violationof 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a). The Committee was notified of the surfacee violation by Reports Analysis Division on November 1, 1978; the Committeesubmitted an adequate response on November 13th. The matter wasreferred to the Office of General Counsel from the Reports AnalysisDivision on December 7, 1978 (Attachment I).

LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Committee, in their November 13, 1978, letter, stated thatthe subject contribution was refunded on November 13, 1978 and attacheda copy of the letter from the Committee to Holiday Health Care. HolidayHealth Care has not yet been notified by the Commission of the violation.

The Commission, on July 26, 1978, discussed the subject of civilpenalties in connection with violations of 2 U.S.C. S44lb which prohibitscorporate and labor contributions to federal campaigns. Based on theCommission's decision, all candidates and committees were notified inAugust, 1978, that in the future, the Commission would not only requirethat corporate and labor union contributions be refunded, but that civilpenalties would be assessed against the contributor and recipient ofsuch contributions. Due to the fact that this matter deals with aJuly, 1978, corporate contribution which has been refunded, it appearsthat no further action should be taken against the Committee; however,the Commission should find reason to believe that Holiday Health Careviolated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Take no further action against Maxfield for Congress Committee.
Send attached letter.

2. Find reason to believe that Holiday Health Care violated
2 U.S.C. S44lb(a). Send attached letter.

Attachments

RAD Referral
Notification letters



REFER TO O L(CTIO4VS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFOREAETINGI

IREPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET Alt14A. 4f673

DATE December 17 )1 7Y

TO: OGC

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR tl

ANALYST Susan Kalte'a5h47

TEAMI CHIEF Peter Kell, Jr. -A

COMPLIANCE REVIEW. Carroll Bo-m 0

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS

CANDIDATE/COMMITT]

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

AFFILIATE(S):

EE: MXFIEW FOR CX]SGESS ( 1978 CCH{UITE ) 14)106

Mrs. Rardall Clark

Rural Route 13
Kansas City North, Missouri 64161

Not pertinent to the allegaticn.

ALLEGATION(S):
The Canrrittee has received one
corporate contribution totalling
$250.

CITE:
2 U.S.C. 441b(a

ATTACHIMENT(S)

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

8/28/78 ATTACHMENT

............................................................................

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.-

PERIOD COVERED FROM 7/1/78 TO 7/24/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 23,163 TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 19,406.12

CASH ON HAND S 3951.18 DEBTS S S1.200

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: AT-'.
A first notice surface violation was sent to the Carmittee
on 11/1/78, detailing the $250 contribution f rom Holiday Hare
Health Care. This firm was incorporated on 7/22/75.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: AMT

Not pertinent to the allegation.

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: AMT
An adequate response was certified on 11/13/78, in which the-
$250 corporate contribution was acknowledged and refunded. This
refund will be properly reported on the Year End report. This
corporate contribution exceeds the Division threshold for review by OGC.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

Not pertinent to the allegation.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
All anendirents will be fowarded to OOC upon receipt by RAD.

-Previou~s ~ ff s:

A TIA CHM,,ENT

RAD Form I

FROM:

I CHMENF,"T

4CHAMENT

"CHM EAT

i A&
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IT
(Contributions

Other
Sol Supporting Lines 1

p(I.J
t of committee ;#% Full

1 1: LD FOR CON GRE S S
A,1, sZd P COft

1:t~ . xcmper Carter
sofln511 Plaza

)' 10 W. 49th St.
!.~~.a Ct. MO 64112

to a~'y 0 Genra 01 Oher

* jj4leflg Adess and ZIP Co~de

...R.L. Gibson
102 N. Belt Hwy

W t Joseph, M~O 64506

X) P o D4y Gene a, 0 O

~gj~.~'* ~jt..gAdocess ared ZIP Code

evJ.D. Wrather
270 No. Cannon Dr.
Deverly Hills, Cal.

C1 l'rna-v 0 GeerlD0
Ki W..~ M40a 1,n A11ress and ZI1P Code

C7-1hyrne Logan
~7 Hawthorne Lane
St. Joseph, YO 64505

11(V.t 60lo:

~gP11-Ma. 0 Geineral
'*'

t 'aile. kkaui.n; A0:3ress and ZIP Code

Ither
~~1

90210

1her

0 Other

It2LLv-1 mce Health Care
126-1 hc--St Buen -%TsFapd.

EV~n!~ilTe ndiana
K01601 f 00

xj.,n,rn.v 0 General
utiNam k~aetngAddrrt. #no ZIP Codie

R.C. - Maxine Clyne.
403 W.68th

~ans~City, .So '641

0Other
- 4.

.3

____tl~.'oary ~ ero~rI 0Oth-r
0-l "66 Deaeng /dreie and ZIP code

Jo111 A. 1Ni:oh, Jr.
5a735 V-.ard Parkway

0EMIZED RECEIPTS

, Transfers. Conht obtein ln.Ki:'d,
Incoine, Loans. I1cfuetis)

4a, 15a, 15b. 15c. Win 17a. and/w Ila
of FEC FORM 3

SPrincepat Flac. I of n~

Occupation

of JContbutOo Zt-ct7MPlevd

Aovot Vet-ToDte.7
Proncopal Pwae of Busoneu

retired

Occupation 0

0o Check of Contribtor0 is selemroloyed
Aoqrecaste Year-To.Date S-q

Prin~cipal Peace of Susiness

Lassy Film Productions

0ccupa teenowner
o3 Check of CCm.iributor is self4 -eloyed-

'rrYear To.C-e ... S 500 ___

Principal PL.,ce of Business

retired

Occupati onl

0Che-ck of C,.nti,butor n1 telf-ern.eioyed
Aoy~coate Year-To-Dae. S

prancipat Place of Elusiness

Occupatison

NcCrb 4c Z~trO t.ml~dAoo~e ar rTo-O.,we S -250
ProIne oPa P:Oce of Businesi

Occupa.Nnecr

~~~ck ~ ~ I .1Cetrbgrel l-rflploye-d
A(-r vr Nt rpteTo-D.ate S 0
P11e"cop'll PejLrr Of sulonei5

Kroh Brothers Develop-
innt Co.

I

0. roe .... of 4~ ij

Lontefurnbw.. 14a

WaUst ate Schedules lot
wah nwurntbttd lone)

Date IMOrth.
guy. vealI

7-11-78

Date. month.

Date Imonth.
day. year)I

Date tmonth.
day. year)

7-17-78

Date (montri.
day, year,

7-17-78

Date 4monlh.
day. year)I

7-17-78

Dale imoretta.
day. year)I

7-17-78
sas~c ci 4tC'te.jciOStt~l'Iee

____C)Conr~I )Oter Ap rc.tro~ceXtr.$Th _____'TTA,~ e<~te1.~ otwal......................................
Or ~ ~ y U4114t.tIt. .'etut'Cr~nc en~).................................

Arnount of each Receiopt
this Period

250

Atnouwit of each Receipt
this Pwood

5 5

Amount Of ch Riecespl

. this Periode

50-0

Amount Of VoCh iece-pt
this Ptisod

50

Amount Ol each Rt-ceipt
tha, Period

250

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

10

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

100

L.

0--- M - - -- I M
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% ~~~In reply please r to SI7-0P

Attaclinnt f

FDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION C
1.12 K SIRLT N.W c p

4* ~lGO.C 06 1 November 1978

Mrs. Ronald Clark, Treasurer
QMaxfield for Congress Committee '78
Ruralute #3
Kansas City, Missouri 63161

Dear Mrs. Clark: z

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
- candidates and commi1ttees who wish to comply with the Federal Election

Campaign Act, as amrended. During review of the 10 Day Pre-Primary
CO Report ofReceipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating that

you may have accepted a contribution from a corporation. Corporate con-
tributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by

- a separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of
that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have accepted a prohibited
of. th1ot~bto hudb eotdimdaeyb etradsol
contribution that you return the full amiount to the donor. The return
be reflected as a contributicn refund on your next report of receipts

C7 and expenditures. If the identification of the source of this contri-
bution is incomplete or incorrect on the original report, please submit 0 P-j
a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the public
record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the'date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any
questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Phillip Haward (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our
local telephone number is 523-4048.

Siticerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Certified Mail: - :~ 7 7
Return Receipt Requested

eir TO:.__'------
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HlOY 13 1978 November 13, 1978

Mr. Orlando 11. Potter, Staff Director
Attention: Phillip Haward, Reports Analyst
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street,, N.W.
Washilngton, D.C. 20463

Re: 4SVl/78-107PS

Dear Mr. Potter:('

In response to yobr letter of November 1, we have determined thatHoliday Ipclne Health Care is indeed a corporation, and we have, therepfore, refunided the full amount of $250. A'copy of the letter that...accompanied the refund check is enclosed for your verification.

As per your instructions, this refund will be reported on our next d-4report of receipts and expenditures as a contribution refund. qA

of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Sincerely,

FIAXTIELD FOR CONGRESS

Mrs. Randall Clark
Treasurer

Enclosure

cc: Mr. X-3rgan Mlaxfield
Rural Route 13
Kansas City North, Missouri 64161

t%) I

I

I

* .'

CF.RTIFIfl) KAIL-RETL'RN RECEIPT REQUIESTFED

O 59,6 '3

r13



fowember .13, 197S

Woliday some Reaith Care
1201 W~est Buena Vista Road
Zvansvi11e, Inddima -47710

Enclose.d please find our Chock No@. 170 In the aount of $250.

Because we cannot accept contributions fromi a cr.rporatIon unless
the contribution Is sad* from a GPecificaliy designated fund. and
because ye are unable to dettruine whether your contribution v"a
*ade from such a fund, we are o141ged by the Tederal Election
CaMpaign Act to refund your donatio.

We than~k you for your suPport in the election. Pleaie feel free
to call our office If You have any questions regarding the refund.

Sincerely yours.

ISAXT*IE FOR CCNMRSS

Mrs. RAndall Clark
Treasurer

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Orlanao S. Potter, Staff Director
Attention: Phillip liavard
Federal Election Coissoa
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20J.63

Mr. Morgan Mafield
Rural Foute 1.3
Kansas City N~orth, 1.Iissouri 64161

t -K- ~ ~ .x~

<~2~ 31AXF!LLD )O-R CONGRESS
S901 X. WATWX

XA&Nh CT7. N~OSOM

I I Ioliday Rome Jcaltb rr

oItundred fifty and 010-A1 ' ~ -. do
C OW-ERCIA DAI1*r4 *

* ~ 1704~

11mcab *00-Iu

% . --f

2 0 a--

-of- 117 ..
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

U~rSo~

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
Holiday Home Health Care
1201 West Buena Vista Road
Evansville, Indiana 47710

RE: MUR 893

Dear Sir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission has found reason to believe that Holiday
Home Health Care may have violated certain provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
Specifically, it appears that your organization violated 2 U.S.C.
S44lb(a) by contributing $250 in July, 1978 to the Maxfield for

C: Congress Committee. Although we note that the Committee returned
this contribution to you on November 13, 1978, the Act was
violated when the contribution was originally made. We have
numbered this matter MUR 893.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevantIto the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.

* If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4058.



This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,:1 please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

.W

C7



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHING TON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mrs. Ronald Clark, Treasurer
Maxfield for Congress Conimitttee '78
Rural Route #3
Kansas City, Missouri 63161

Re: MUR 893

Dear Mrs. Clark:

On December ,1978, the Commission determined to take
no further action against your committee in connection with
your acceptance of a contribution from a corporation, Holiday
Health Care, which violated 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a). The Commission
made this determination based on the fact that your committee
refunded the illegal contribution on November 13, 1978; how-
ever, the Commission notified all candidates and committees
in August, 1978, that in the future, the Commission would
not only require that all corporate and labor contributions
be refunded, but that civil penalties would be assessed

N against the contributor and recipient of such contributions.

-~ Should you have any questions regarding this matter,

please call Suzanne Callahan at (202) 523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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* *RAD

REFER TO Ij*R L'C7O 1 S ONV REVERSE SIDE BEFORE fPL E TNG

RIEPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

DATE December -7.j9 7V

TO: OGC

THROUGH:

ANALYST Susan Kaltenbauqh'<

TEAM CHIEF Peter Kell, Jr- m

COMPLIANCE REVIEW Carroll BOwen- lfSTAFF DIRECTOR 0 1

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS

CANDIDATE/COMMITTI

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

AFFILIATE(S):

MAWXFIED FR R OCtGRESS ( 1978 Mc4IH= ) PlIA06

Mrs. Radall Clark

Rural Ibute 13
Kansas City Nrth, Missouri 64161

Not pertinent to the allegation.

ALLEGATION(S):
The Ccmittee has received one
cxrporate cotribution totalling
$250.

CITE:
2 U.S.C. 441b(a

ATITACHMENT(S)
ii

MA±NNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

8/28/78 ATTACHIMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment I1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 7/1/78 TO 7/24/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 23,163 TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 19,406.12

CASH ON HAND S 39518 DEBTS S 511200

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: A TT,4
A first notice surface violation was sent to the Cmittee
on 11/1/78, detailing the $250 contribution frCin Holiday Home
Health Care. This firm was incorporated on 7/22/75.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: ATM,

Not pertinent to the allegation.

REASONIS) FOR REFERRAL: A TM
An adequate response was certified on 11/13/78, in which the-
$250 corporate contribution was acknowledged and refunded. This
refund will be properly reported on the Year End report. This
corporate contribution exceeds the Division threshold for review by OGC.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: AM1

Not pertinent to the allegation.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORIMATION:
All atmeKunets will be fowarded to C upon receipt by HAD.

-P rv i os ; xrra S:

A CHMENT

4CHMENT

'CHM~ENT

4CHMENT

RAD Form I
August 1978

1tVjQ. 0o3

FROM:

EE:
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ITEMiZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfers, Coniuebution in-Kind.
Other Income. Loans. flolustils)

Supporting Lines 14a. 15a, 15b, 15c. 1 7a, and/ni 1.
of FEC FORM 3

Wo.etu"W~ 14a

1Use Stearte schedules for
each awimb~ed final

of Cmmitee it Ful

* 1~z:LD FOR CONGRE-SS
Act& r so5 and Z IP Cd

Vd~ . xaenper Carter
b -lhall Plaza

11 W. 49th St.

#1 (3 General (0 Other
W.Ie~eUairg Alkd'@$ afid ZIP Codle

Gibson
12N. Belt Jiwy

V.. 44Y4cw
) pr #,v, rv 0 General 0 (>they

* ~*p,~, ~A-dotess and Z IP Code

/*J.D. Wrather
270 No. Cannon Dr.

a Ieverly Hills, Cal. 9021

0-( Pri-no-v 0 Gneal Oter
9 %9a. Mad-Na Acddress and ZIP Code
11 Jrrne Logan
7 Hawthorne Lane

('St. Joseph, YaO 64505

frp ot:

D Gneral
G4~ta~ ajan Addrfess and ZIP code

0O

fl Other

I~jj~v ~eHf-alth Care
l~~i1%stBLena VIM Rd.

F-v~lsVilles Indiana

lkiJ,lng A..rjr. *no ZIP Code
R.C. &, Maxine Clyne,
403 W. 68th

z'ssCity, MO 64113

reeictae raw. o s"

Chetk o Cotftabut 0# v5 seaIt 4M Piiiod
Aqeaevear-To.Oaite. 30 -

Principal Place of Business

retired

Occupation a

0 Ciec kr if Conttributor is self -employed

OMt lroesfs*
&aY. vowI

7-11-78

Date-Imonth.
day. year)I

7-~17-a78

Aogrecate Year.To-Dait..f 5. . ...S.._. -!j
Ptrecipal Piace of Busi4ness,

Lassy Film Productions

Occupation
owner

0 Ch'eck of Comtrub-ior is self-e-'oloyed
tAqp.Zrt Yerf To-.De S
Prancipal Piace of Business

retired

0

occupal,1on

1 _______________________________________________________________o Check et Conitbutor nt srfernmpioyed
Ao~eaeYeat.To.Date.

Principal Place a) Business

occupation

aer JAo'r

____ 0 Oth-r

J 0 Sil a ' #I lalaFng / dd aess and Z IP c ode

JonA. Kroh, Jr.
Wa3 ~rd Parkway

Check if Comtrit-oulr is seiI4~vTt;)oved
*sitr Near.To.Oate S 250
pal Place of Business

Okcupation

-1 c-ck of Contribvtor *s sclf emrploved
Acw NL t r.a'.-To-Date S

PlerKicap~dPixt of Business

Kroh Brothers D~evelop-
inont. Co.

011M imongs.
day. ycew

7-17- 78

Date tMonth.
day. year)

7-17-78

Date (mrnifs.

day. year)

7-17-78

Date Imonth.
day. vear)

7-17-78

Date (month.
daY. Vest)

7-17-78

10 ' ~t~ I ra ., h I.. rahat.r '~...............................................

Atngwns Of techs Receiptn
this Pteod

250

AMtOtrIl of each Receipt
tis ftnod

AmnOunt Of tech Re~eapt

.this Period

5 0

Amount Of OpKh Recept
tshii Peiod

50

Amount at each Receipt
this Period

250

Amount of each Receipt
this Period

10

Amount of eazh Receipt
this Ptriod

100

004,

K
"o

13 Other
5 C1-



In rplypleae yfer to. 4SVI/78-1O7PSt
rYta.1f-pleas

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
132'i K SIREET N.W
WASH:NGION.D.C. 20463 1 N~ovemiber 1978

Mrs. Ronald Clark, Treasurer
,Maxfield for Congress Committee '78
Rural Route #3
Kansas City, Missouri 63161

Dear Mrs. Clark:

This letter is prompted by the Commnission's interest in assisting
candidates and cormittees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the 10 Day Pre-Primary

cc Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating that
you may have accepted a contribution from a corporation. Corporate con-

- tributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by
a separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of
that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommnends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contribution that you return the full amount to the donor. The return
of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter and should
be reflected as a contributicn refund on your next report of receipts

C_ and expenditures. If the identification of the source of this contri-
bution is incomplete or incorrect on the original report, please submit

r a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the public
record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the'date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any
questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Phillip Haward (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our
local telephone number is 523-4048.

Si ncerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Endlosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested

- ."0'1*
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NOY 13 1973 November 13, 1978.

Mr. Orlando B. Potter, Staff Director
Attention: Phillip Haward, Reports Analyst
Federal Election Corr~ission
1325 K Street, N..
Washilhgton, D.C. 20463

Re: 4SV1/78-1o7PS

Dear Mr. Potter: 
_

In response to yoUr lee-ter of November 1, we have determined that r4Holiday HIome Health Care is indeed a corporation, and we have, ther-93pIfore, refuinded the full amount of $250. A'copy of the letter that;-" ZP -1accompanied the refund check is enclosed for your verification. X- ..
As per your Instructions, this refund will be reported on our next d-=report of receipts and expenditures as a contribution refund. ,

Thankt you for your assistance In heligu opywt h euainof the Feder'L. Election Campaign eingucopy ihtereuain

Sincerely,

Y&AXFIE FOR CONGRESS

Mrs. Randall Clark
Treasurer

Enclosure

cc: Mr. XM3rgan Maxfield
Rural Route 13
K~ansas City North, Missouri 64161

CERTIFIFT) XAIL--RETtRN RECEIPT REQUTESTED
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Ask

jir~e f, 17

*Oi 4 rvave ai 71

Ruralote 13.anasn or Chec Misso. 1701 h to1$3.

theda cotrbuio ist maefo seiialydsgaedfnm

12ad esrt ashafnd west Rar olgdb h Tdr eto

Eclosid pla torfind our dhec ato. 0I h muto 20

V. thank you for your support In the election. Picas, feel free
to call our of f~ce If you hove any questions regarding the refund.

Sincerely 70=s,
IUrlED FR CIGRESS

Mrs. Randall Clark

Treasurer

cc: Mr. Orlanao 3. Potter, Staff Director
Attention: Phillip Haward
Federal Election Coisson
1325 K Streetv L.
Vashingtou. D.C. 20463

Hr. Morgan Mafield
Rural Route 1.3
Kansas City Worth, Missouri 64161
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